

Shant Tchatalbachian

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

shant@omniteck.com

+18186415757

omniteck.com

Covina, California

Skills

Web Development, Graphic Design, Information Security, Server Administration, Network Security, Database Administration, Virtualization, Penetration Testing, 3D Printing, Web Design, Social Media, Computer Repair, LAMP, Google Cloud Platform, HTML 5, JavaScript, PHP, jQuery, WordPress, SQL, MySQL, HTML, Linux, Visual Basic, Linux Server, Visual Studio, Java, VMware, CSS, Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, Access, Microsoft Office, Microsoft Excel, Full Stack Developer, Mobile Application Development, Kubernetes, Devops, helm, Advanced CSS, API Development, PhoneGap, Kali Linux, LAMP administration, 3D Prototyping

Bio

Experience with small to large scale development projects, implementing many technologies from front end development on a CMS; to DevOps and handling large cloud based Kubernetes distributions.

Languages

American Sign Language Limited working

Armenian Native or bilingual

English Native or bilingual

Education

Computer and Information Sciences, General

Pasadena City College 2015 - 2016

High School

Burbank High School 2010 - 2014

Experience

Full Stack Developer

OmniTeck - Graphic Design and Technology Services

2014 - Present Covina, CA

I offer Startup and Small Business Technical Management, Website Design, Graphic Design Services, and Photography.

Custom web development on dedicated cloud servers; including a wide array of services such as database, or inventory systems development. As well as Custom Server Implementation, Migration, Upgrade, or Repair services (Full-Stack Development).

I can also test network and application security, with relevant penetration testing methods; and effectively secure any OS or server using two-factor authentication.

Delivery Driver Postmates

Oct 2016 - Present

Event Specialist

Advantage Solutions: Sales, Marketing, Technology

Jan 2016 - Jan 2017

Audio and Video Production & Social Media Coordinator

Glendale Holy Trinity Church

2013 - May 2016 Glendale, CA

I managed production of filming, sound, editing, and uploading for broadcast on local TV.

As well as managed social media and the churches website.

Chief Technology Officer & Co-Founder Olitics

Apr 2015 - Mar 2016

Olitics was a non-partisan political website. Olitics provides a range of services from daily news updates; information on elected officials; duties of government branches; state information; voter registration; scholarships and internships; political party information; and political terminology. Our goal is to provide a political platform to educate and inform young Americans politically and to increase awareness and engagement.